
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      October,  2017 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   4.8 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Five Mile    18.4 mg/L (30 Max.)    26.6 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak    26.1 mg/L (30 Max.)    16.8 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

Maumelle    14.9 mg/L (30Max.)    8.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

 

Shannon Wayson 

Chemist   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 64 81 98 0 77 57 54 160 227 147 965

# of MH's Grouted 30 68 47 47 7 36 47 93 9 152 536

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 6.0 0.0 0 37.0 90.5 26.5 57.0 50.0 6.0 273

# of Bags of Grout 6 5 10 0 20 25 6 13 27 41 153

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 6,756 15,882 6,735 7,783 4,863 3,701 10,413 11,751 8,876 9,051 85,811

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 8 15 10 9 4 4 8 11 3 77

New Manholes 1 0 0 0 1 2 3 2 0 1 10

New Lines 1 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 1 7

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 2 1 0 1 1 2 2 1 10

Miscellaneous 2 4 9 6 3 0 5 2 8 0 39

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 17 15 11 14 8 8 10 13 13 11 120

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2

Taps 1 0 0 1 2 0 3 1 0 0 8

Miscellaneous 8 4 3 10 3 9 5 10 1 0 53

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 9 11 11 12 7 4 8 4 2 7 75

New Manholes 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 3 8

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 7

Miscellaneous 0 17 8 7 5 4 3 1 1 1 47

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 4 7 9 3 13 4 5 6 5 6 62

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 25 15 10 10 13 13 10 14 24 24 158

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 1 1 9 3 7 15 4 6 2 4 52

TROUBLE: 0

# of Ft Cleaned 1,801 815 572 511 773 574 0 130 80 107 5,363

Stop-Ups 50 40 47 31 39 7 22 25 32 31 324

Private Lines 33 31 33 21 30 23 17 21 21 20 250

Cave-Ins 6 1 3 7 11 1 2 0 4 1 36

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 39 43 48 46 53 52 61 72 45 58 517

Total  Calls 97 83 99 81 103 83 84 96 81 89 896

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,222 36,816 40,641 37,587 36,029 32,035 35,929 44,220 35,343 33,068 368,890

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 22,978 39,994 41,972 49,039 45,762 43,881 44,740 39,641 34,223 45,273 407,503

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 50,961 45,546 46,199 45,189 62,409 31,999 58,888 50,548 54,650 60,244 506,633

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 17,567 0 10,715 927 12,822 25,010 1,520 5,139 0 1,517 75,217

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 27,671 22,319 43,157 29,529 27,902 41,854 42,686 41,658 35,078 35,338 347,192

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,511 21,420 24,657 14,535 21,301 18,530 21,850 29,761 25,152 19,697 216,414

T V  #2

# of  Ft  18,483 9,151 21,477 19,663 22,210 28,528 26,824 26,461 22,794 20,167 215,758

North Little Rock Wastewater

2017 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 16 5 11 115 0 147

# of MH's Grouted 0 16 5 10 121 0 152

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 6 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 1 0.0 2.0 5.0 33.0 41

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 1,842 0 5,988 1,221 0 9,051

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 1 2 0 0 0 3

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 0 3 6 1 1 0 11

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 1 1 1 1 3 0 7

New Manholes 2 0 1 0 0 0 3

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 1 1 1 0 3 6

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 8 12 4 0 0 24

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 2 2 0 0 4

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 87 20 0 0 0 107

Stop-Ups 2 3 13 2 5 6 31

Private Lines 2 1 7 2 4 4 20

Cave-Ins 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 2 18 25 7 3 3 58

Total  Calls 4 21 36 9 9 10 89

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 159 1,787 898 0 30,224 33,068

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 2,564 700 42,009 0 0 0 45,273

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 15,126 19,477 0 25,641 0 60,244

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 1,517 0 0 0 1,517

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 90 14,574 4,895 13,354 2,425 0 35,338

T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 514 582 220 0 18,381 19,697

T V  #2

# of  Ft  359 1,851 16,919 621 417 0 20,167

NLR Wastewater

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

October-17



U
:\
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 A

G
E

N
D

A
 2

0
0
4
-2

0
1
7
\2

0
1
7
 A

G
E

N
D

A
\N

O
V

\C
o
p
y
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
o
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
 a

n
d
 r

a
in

fa
ll 

(n
e
w

 f
o
rm

a
t)

F
ile

 #
1

P
re

p
a
re

d
 B

y
: 
 E

la
in

e
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n

1

P
e
ri
o

d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
: 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 1
, 

 2
0
0
8

th
ru

 O
c
t.

 3
1
, 

2
0
1
7

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

OVERFLOWS  # 

Y
e

a
r 

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
 N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c
k
, 
A

R
 

 
A

n
n

u
a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o

rt
h

 L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r 

U
ti
lit

y

F
a

u
lk

n
e

r 
L

a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
6

9
.5

4
2

.5
5

8
.5

5
6

.3
6

1
.8

7
7

.5
4

1
.5

7
6

.5
4

5
.4

6
6

2
.8

5
4

.2
7

0
.0

7
6

1
.6

4
6

.7

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

5
4

5
9

5
4

6
4

4
7

3
8

4
2

6
1

6
3

3
6

2
1

2
7

1
9

1
1

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
1

2
9

.9
8

2
.4

8
9

5
3

.7
6

0
.1

7
7

4
4

.2
6

8
.6

4
6

.5
6

5
0

.7
5

4
4

6
8

.7
5

1
.2

4
7

.9

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

1
1

2
6

3
3

3
7

3
2

3
5

3
2

4
5

2
5

1
3

9
2

1
9

5

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k

 B
a

s
in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
6

2
.3

4
2

.6
5

3
.2

4
8

.8
5

5
.9

7
0

.4
3

5
6

0
.4

4
1

.1
5

5
2

.4
4

6
.6

6
6

.5
4

9
.5

3
9

.9

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

2
4

1
6

2
5

1
8

1
4

1
6

2
3

1
6

1
2

1
4

1
5

5
5

8

M
a

u
m

e
ll
e

 B
a

s
in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
4

1
.1

4
3

.1

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

4
5

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s

te
m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
5

7
.7

9
3

7
.8

3
4

9
.7

8
4

9
.0

5
5

1
.9

3
7

9
.6

1
4

2
.0

4
6

2
.9

8
4

4
.4

2
5

3
.4

5
4

7
.1

5
6

5
.3

6
5

2
.3

7
4

4
.2

4

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

8
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
1

9
9

3
8

9
9

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
6

3
4

5
5

3
3

6
2

9

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 o

v
e

rf
lo

w
 s

u
m

m
a

ry



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: November 14, 2017 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 10, 2017  MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR  OCTOBER  2017 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR  OCTOBER 2017 
 

(4) MAUMELLE TREATMENT PLANT BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL 
 

(5) PURCHASE NEW EXCAVATOR 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the OCTOBER 10, 2017 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2017 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee  was 

held on Tuesday, October 10, 2017 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews,  Mr. Ed 

Nelson and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mayor Mike Watson from the City 

of Maumelle and Ms. Judy Keller, representatives from the City of Maumelle. Also 

in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, 

Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Mark Halter 

with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its September 12, 2017 

meeting.  After review, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, 

to approve the minutes of the September 12, 2017 meeting as submitted.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

             

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for September 2017.  

A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant to approve the cash 

disbursements for September 2017 reflecting total cash disbursements of 

$2,158,075.89 and transfers between accounts of $1,566,415.34.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for September 2017. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the Murphy Drive Pump 

Station, which was constructed in May 1975, was in need of significant renovation.  

The staff is proceeding with repairs to the roof, doors, brick work, fencing, stairs, 

generator, exhaust fan, access drive and parking.  It will also be necessary to 

replace the pumps.  The engineering staff has reviewed the hydraulics and growth 

projections within the basin, and the Utility received a quote for Flygt replacement 

pumps in the amount of  $79,836.00 for two (2) - 1650 GPM pumps with stands and 

suction elbows.  The 2017 Budget includes $97,000.00 for the Murphy Drive Pump 

Station improvements.  The Utility has already spent $12,917.00 for the roof 

leaving a balance of $84,083.00.  A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by 

Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to purchase two (2) Flygt pumps for the Murphy 



 

 

Drive Pump Station from Jack Tyler Engineering, Inc. of Little Rock, Arkansas in 

the amount of $79,836.00.  It was noted that the lead time for the pumps is about 

twelve (12) weeks and the staff will complete the installation soon after receipt of 

the new units. 

 

 Mr. Nelson then advised the Committee that the Retirement Committee of 

the North Little Rock Wastewater Utility met on September 26, 2017.  The July 1, 

2017 actuarial valuation report provided by Mr. Jody Carreiro of Osborn, Carreiro 

& Associates, Inc., suggested a contribution of $702,970.00.   Mr. Nelson advised 

that the rate of return on investments for this past year was approximately 7.5% 

which is above average for public entities.  It was noted that the Utility had 

budgeted $705,300.00 as the contribution for 2017.  Therefore, the Retirement 

Committee voted to recommend that the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment 

Committee authorize a contribution of $702,970.00.  After further discussion, a 

motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize a 

contribution in the amount of $702,970.00 to the North Little Rock Wastewater 

Utility Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust by January 1, 2018.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then reported that the staff received bids for the White Oak 

Bayou Wastewater Treatment Plant Biosolids Removal and Land Application 

Project on Tuesday, September 21, 2017 at 1:00 p.m.  The project consists of 

removal of biosolids from Lagoons 3 and 4 (the two East ponds) at the White Oak 

Bayou Wastewater Treatment Plant and land applying the biosolids in the North 

Little Rock Waste Water permitted field adjacent to the White Oak Bayou 

Wastewater Treatment Plant.  The low bid was submitted by Nebo Services, Inc. in 

the amount of $160,050.00.  The project will be paid for from the Biosolids Reserve 

Fund which has a current balance of $1,210,000.00.  After discussion, a motion was 

made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to award the 

contract for the White Oak Bayou Wastewater Treatment Plant Biosolids Removal 

and Land Application Project to Nebo Services, Inc. of Russellville, Arkansas in the 

amount of $160,050.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Additionally, the staff received bids for the M & E Building HVAC 

Improvements on Thursday, October 5, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.  The project consists of 

replacing four (4) 5-ton condensing units, evaporator coils and gas furnaces which 

are original to the building (1991).  The contract documents call for equipment, 

labor and materials to furnish and install four (4) 5-ton capacity, 16 SEER, R-410A 

refrigerant, single phase condensing units with vertical thermostatic expansion 

valve evaporator coils and 120,000 Btu, 80% AFUE gas furnaces.  The low bid was 

submitted by Riverbend Air Conditioning, Inc. from Des Arc, Arkansas in the 

amount of $19,950.00.  This item is included in the 2017 budget at a line item of 



 

 

$40,000.00.  A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to 

authorize the staff to award the contract for the M & E Building HVAC 

Improvements project to Riverbend Air Conditioning, Inc. in the amount of 

$19,950.00  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then reported to the Committee that the southern portion of the 

Faulkner Lake Wastewater Treatment Plant property has been leased to the Blue 

Rock Sportsman Club, AR Inc. since 1991.  Mayor Smith has requested 

consideration to sell some amount or all of that property to the Blue Rock 

Sportsman Club, AR Inc. with the understanding that the proceeds would return to 

the Utility.  An Appraisal Report prepared for the North Little Rock Wastewater 

Utility in May of 2017 established the value of the property at $3,500 per acre.  

There is a 54-inch effluent pipeline which crosses generally north to south and 

extends approximately 1/4 mile into the river, to the edge of the main channel.  The 

northern portion of this pipeline is concrete, constructed in 1965, and the southern 

1,620 feet (+/-) is bituminous coated corrugated metal constructed in 1977.  A 

motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve a motion 

consenting to the sale of the property and retaining a 150 foot easement to each side 

of the existing effluent pipeline.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then discussed with the Committee the purchase of a new Vac-

Con.  He stated that the Vac-Con is the most productive and cost-effective method 

for cleaning gravity sewer lines by a wide margin.  The Utility currently operates 

four (4) Vac-Con crews and maintains a 5th Vac-Con (spare) to be shared by all four 

(4) crews.  Having the spare Vac-Con enables production to continue when one of 

the Vac-Cons is out of service.  In addition to cleaning pipelines, the Vac-Cons are 

used for specialized tasks at all of the treatment plants, pump stations and in the 

collection system.  Therefore, the staff wishes to purchase a Vac-Con in order to 

update the fleet.  The oldest currently in use will be made the new spare and the 

current spare will be auctioned off.  Currently the spare Vac-Con is a 1998 model, 

with 110,835 miles on the vehicle and more than 4,000 hours on the auxiliary 

motor.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. 

Nelson, to authorize the staff to purchase a Vac-Con through HGAC in the amount 

of $372,500.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to excuse the 

absences of Mr. McGlothin and Mr. Smith from the meeting.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson, to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:55 p.m. 



 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for October 2017 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $ 4,995,655.38 

and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,088,266.67. 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
2

4
8

0
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

9
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

/1
7

4
2

4
8

1
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.0
0

 
C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

/1
7

4
2

4
8

2
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
6

.8
6

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

/1
7

N
A

T
-2

0
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
8

2
.0

8
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

/2
0
1
7

A
F

C
-2

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 5
,0

0
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

/2
0
1
7
 

P
R

-2
0

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

5
2

,9
3

2
.5

5
$

  
  

  
  

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

/2
0
1
7

4
2

4
8

3
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 C

a
b

lin
g

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

.0
0

 
T

e
rm

in
a
te

 2
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 C
a
b
le

s
 A

d
m

in
 t
o
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
2

4
8

4
A

n
th

o
n
y
 J

o
n
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 f

o
r 

C
re

d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 P
a
y
c
h
e
c
k
 t
o
 C

lo
s
e
d
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

4
2

4
8

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
4

8
.2

5
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
a
n
d

 S
to

n
e

 D
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
2

4
8

6
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
3

.0
0

 
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 P

ro
je

c
t 
P

o
s
ti
n
g
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l

4
2

4
8

7
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 M

ill
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
4

.6
6

 
M

is
c
e
lla

n
e
o

u
s
 P

a
rt

s
 a

n
d

 T
o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 T

ru
c
k
s

4
2

4
8

8
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

1
.2

7
 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 L

a
n
d
 L

in
e
s
 f

o
r 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
5
-M

i 
a
n
d

 F
L
T

P
 G

a
te

4
2

4
8

9
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
9

8
.4

0
 

D
a
ta

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 B

e
tw

e
e
n

 F
L
T

P
, 
C

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 C
e
n
tr

a
l 
A

R
 W

a
te

r

4
2

4
9

0
B

ill
's

 L
o
c
k
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
6

.1
7

 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 S

h
o
p
 K

e
y
s

4
2

4
9

1
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
8

.6
1

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
2

4
9

2
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
.5

8
 

N
a
tu

ra
l 
G

a
s
 -

 D
ix

ie
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

4
2

4
9

3
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

. 
#
6
5
0

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
1

5
.3

6
 

B
i-
w

k
ly

 M
a
t 
S

v
c
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
v
c

4
2

4
9

4
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

 
S

tr
e
e
t 
C

u
t 
P

e
rm

it
s

4
2

4
9

5
C

o
n
e
y
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

.6
9

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 V
a
c
c
o
n
 B

a
y
 D

o
o
r 

#
4

4
2

4
9

6
C

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

.3
6

 
D

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 P

ip
e
 C

o
u

p
lin

g
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

4
2

4
9

7
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
3

.4
1

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

s
 W

a
rd

s
 2

 &
 0

 (
c
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
g
lu

e
, 
p

ip
e
 l
u
b
e
, 

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n
s
)

4
2

4
9

8
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
1

7
.8

3
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

, 
3

4
2

4
9

9
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
3

.0
5

 
F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 C

u
m

m
in

s
, 
O

il,
 F

u
e
l;
 W

in
d
s
h
ie

ld
 W

a
s
h
e
r 

F
lu

id
 U

n
it
s
 #

1
2

2
, 
1
0

7
, 
1
0

9
, 
1
0

4
, 

9
4

4
2

5
0

0
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.5
7

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 &

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 B

u
ild

in
g

4
2

5
0

1
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
4

.2
8

 
R

A
Z

 B
ld

g
 S

w
it
c
h
e
s
 f

o
r 

F
lo

w
 M

e
te

rs
, 
S

to
c
k
 P

a
rt

s
 a

n
d

 K
e
lu

m
 G

ri
p
s
 f

o
r 

A
e
ra

to
rs

4
2

5
0

2
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
2

,0
2

2
.2

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s
 &

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
ts

 -
 N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 M
a
in

, 
M

a
in

t 
&

 

T
ra

in
in

g
, 
E

q
, 
S

u
rg

e
 &

 A
e
ra

to
r,

 #
's

 2
,3

,4
, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 

V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
lu

e
 M

tn
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 

E
a
s
t,
 W

e
s
t,
 H

ill
 L

a
k
e

4
2

5
0

3
F

e
rg

u
s
o
n
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
 I
n
c
. 
#
2

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.1
5

 
V

a
lv

e
 R

e
p
a

ir
 K

it
, 
L
a

d
ie

s
 R

o
o
m

 M
&

E

4
2

5
0

4
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,7
2

3
.7

5
 

S
p
e
e
d

 D
is

k
s
 f

o
r 

O
2
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
; 
F

e
c
a
l 
M

e
m

b
ra

n
e
s
, 
p
H

 E
le

c
tr

o
d
e
s

4
2

5
0

5
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.7
0

 
F

la
t 
R

e
p

a
ir

 U
n
it
 #

9
4

4
2

5
0

6
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0

.6
1

 
P

V
C

 P
ip

e
, 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
 -

 M
u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
 P

S
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
2

5
0

7
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
4

.4
0

 
C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
F

re
ig

h
t 
- 

T
V

#
1
, 
R

e
p
a
ir

 W
ir
in

g
 S

h
o
rt

 U
n
it
 #

1
2

2

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
2

5
0

8
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
2

.7
3

 
2
4
' L

a
d
d
e
r,

 N
u
ts

, 
B

o
lt
s
, 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
A

n
g
le

s
, 
B

ra
c
e
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
D

ri
ll 

B
it
s
, 
C

u
tt
in

g
 

B
la

d
e
, 

C
o
ld

 W
e
ld

, 
R

a
in

 J
a
c
k
e
t,
 R

a
in

 B
ib

, 
T

o
w

 C
h
a
in

, 
H

a
y
 H

o
o
k
s
, 
P

u
rp

le
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 

P
V

C
, 
W

e
d
g
e

 A
n
c
h
o
rs

, 
P

a
in

ti
n
g
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
B

o
o
m

 P
in

, 
P

ip
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 R

o
p
e
 P

o
ly

, 

L
e
v
e
l,
 H

o
s
e
 N

o
z
z
le

s
, 
F

le
x
 S

p
o
u
t 

O
ile

r

4
2

5
0

9
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
7

6
.7

2
 

B
o
o
m

 L
if
t 
(F

L
T

P
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
),

 E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
w

/1
2
' B

u
c
k
e
t 
(R

e
p
a
ir
 W

a
rd

 1
)

4
2

5
1

0
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,8
9

2
.1

5
 

H
y
d
ro

m
a
ti
c
, 
G

ri
n
d
e
r 

P
u
m

p
, 
Im

p
e
lle

r 
- 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

 P
la

c
e

4
2

5
1

1
In

te
rD

y
n
 B

M
I

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
1

7
.2

5
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
D

y
n
a
m

ic
s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 P
la

n
- 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l

4
2

5
1

2
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
6

.0
0

 
2
 T

ir
e
s
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

3

4
2

5
1

3
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
8

0
.3

0
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 A
d
m

in
, 
L
a

b
, 
C

o
ll 

S
y
s
/E

n
g
 M

o
n
th

 o
f 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

4
2

5
1

4
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

2
0

.0
0

 
R

e
n
ta

l 
2
8
 T

o
n
 C

ra
n
e
 t
o
 P

u
ll 

A
e
ra

to
rs

 a
t 
5

-M
ile

4
2

5
1

5
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
7

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
9
 L

o
a
d
s
 9

/2
8

 -
 1

0
/2

/1
7

4
2

5
1

6
J
o
e
 C

a
rt

e
r 

T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
0

.8
2

 
S

u
p
p
ly

 T
o
o
ls

 -
 S

c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r 

S
e
ts

, 
S

o
c
k
e
t 
S

e
ts

, 
Q

u
ic

k
 B

la
d
e
s
, 
C

ri
m

p
in

g
 T

o
o
ls

, 
2
5
' 

P
ro

 T
a
p
e
, 
8
 L

b
. 
S

le
d
g
e

 H
a
m

m
e
rs

, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
S

tr
a
p
s
 w

/H
o
o
k
s
, 
R

u
b
b

e
r 

T
ie

 D
o
w

n
s

4
2

5
1

7
K

e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8

.1
2

 
P

V
C

 M
a
le

 A
d
a
p
te

rs
 -

 B
u
rn

s
 P

a
rk

 E
a
s
t

4
2

5
1

8
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0

1
.4

6
 

4
' S

m
a
rt

 L
e
v
e
l 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir

 C
re

w
 4

; 
L

e
a
th

e
r 

W
o
rk

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
N

y
tr

ile
 G

lo
v
e
s

4
2

5
1

9
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
6

.5
8

 
H

it
c
h
 A

d
a
p
te

r,
 P

in
tl
e
 H

o
o
k
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
3

2
; 
P

in
tl
e
 E

y
e
 3

0
 T

o
n
 -

 S
p
ra

y
 M

a
te

 T
ra

ile
r

4
2

5
2

0
M

r.
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

1
.2

5
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
2

5
2

1
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 3

3
,4

9
8

.0
1

 
D

ix
ie

 P
S

 N
e
w

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
3

9
2
4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
8
1

2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
8
0

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

W
h
it
e
 

O
a
k
 G

a
te

, 
L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 S
h

ill
c
u
tt
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 

F
L
T

P
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n
, 

F
L
 L

a
b
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

L
, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
P

in
e
 T

re
e
 P

t.
,L

a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
F

L
 

P
la

n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 D

ix
ie

 P
S

, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e

4
2

5
2

2
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

1
.2

2
 

W
ip

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
M

in
i 
B

u
lb

s
, 
J
-B

 W
e
ld

, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

, 
S

h
o
p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
G

la
s
s
 W

ip
e
s
, 
W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
4

2
5

2
3

O
d
u
s
 P

a
c
k
 B

u
ild

in
g
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
5

.6
3

 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 f
o
r 

S
to

ra
g
e
 B

u
ild

in
g
, 
M

e
ta

l 
P

a
n
e
ls

, 
S

h
e
e
t 

M
e
ta

l 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
S

te
e
l 
D

o
o
r,

 

D
o
o
r 

K
n
o

b

4
2

5
2

4
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

3
.6

8
 

C
o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 C
lo

ro
x
 W

ip
e
s
, 
K

le
e
n
e

x
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

M
a
te

 L
iq

u
id

 P
a
p
e
r,

 P
a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

4
2

5
2

5
O

m
n
iS

it
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
6

.1
5

 
R

e
m

a
in

in
g
 2

0
1
7
 W

ir
e
le

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 3

 S
it
e
s

4
2

5
2

6
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.2
8

 
9

/1
2

/1
7

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 L

u
n

c
h

 &
 D

ri
n

k
s

4
2

5
2

7
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
6

.1
4

 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
M

a
rk

e
rs

, 
F

o
a
m

 B
o
a
rd

, 
C

o
ff

e
e
 C

re
a
m

e
r,

 C
o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r

4
2

5
2

8
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

7
.6

6
 

D
ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 0

, 
3

, 
5

4
2

5
2

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
7

2
.0

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 S

e
p
t.
 C

y
c
le

 1
 B

ill
in

g

4
2

5
3

0
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,3

5
0

.0
0

 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 2

, 
4

 -
 C

o
n
c
re

te
, 

D
ri
v
e
w

a
y
, 
S

id
e
w

a
lk

4
2

5
3

1
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
4

.5
2

 
P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
n
t,
 P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
C

e
n
te

r 
P

u
ll 

T
o
w

e
ls

4
2

5
3

2
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
1

.5
4

 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
C

o
p
p

e
r 

T
u
b
in

g
, 
L

u
m

b
e
r,

 M
u
lc

h
, 
W

o
o
d
 G

ra
d
e
 S

ta
k
e
s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 0

 &
 2

4
2

5
3

3
S

tu
a
rt

 C
. 
Ir

b
y
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
2

.6
8

 
Y

e
llo

w
 W

ir
e
 C

o
n
n

e
c
to

rs
, 
V

in
y
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
R

e
s
in

 S
p
lic

in
g
 K

it
s
-S

to
c
k
 T

ru
c
k
 

#
9

0
; 

6
0

0
 V

 1
1

5
 A

 C
o

n
ta

c
to

r 
&

 C
o

n
n

e
c
to

r-
M

a
u

m
e

lle
 T

P
 P

u
m

p
 #

1

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
2

5
3

4
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
8

.0
7

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
5
-M

i,
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
 D

r/
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
2

5
3

5
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
7

,1
0

8
.2

5
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

4
2

5
3

6
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
0

1
.0

8
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
L

ig
h
ts

-F
L
T

P
, 
R

A
S

 B
ld

g
, 
B

lo
w

e
r 

B
ld

g
, 
C

u
tt
in

g
 P

lie
rs

-U
n
it
 #

9
0

, 
B

u
s
s
 

F
u
s
e
s
, 
H

o
le

 C
u
tt
e

r,
 1

0
0

' C
o
il 

L
iq

u
id

 T
it
e
, 
P

V
C

 C
o
n
n
e

c
to

rs
-L

a
k
e
w

o
o
d

 P
S

, 

A
n
te

n
n
a
 C

a
b

le
-S

C
A

D
A

4
2

5
3

7
W

ie
s
e
 U

S
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
6

.0
8

 
F

o
rk

 L
if
t 
R

e
p
a

ir
 L

a
b

o
r 

&
 I
te

m
s

4
2

5
3

8
X

tr
e
m

e
 I
m

a
g
in

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
8

.5
1

 
P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 B

in
d
in

g
 -

 S
p

e
c
 B

o
o
k
s
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l

4
2

5
3

9
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 I
n

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
0

.1
0

 
3
0
0
0

 G
a
llo

n
s
 G

re
a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 -

 5
-M

ile

4
2

5
4

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
8

.5
0

 
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 P

ro
je

c
t 
M

 &
 E

 B
u
ild

in
g
 H

V
A

C

4
2

5
4

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
1

.3
5

 
G

ra
s
s
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 2
, 
3
, 
4

, 
5

4
2

5
4

2
A

T
 &

 T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

5
3

.2
1

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 1
0
/1

8
/1

7

4
2

5
4

3
C

a
p
it
o
l 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
2

.6
1

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 T

ie
 R

o
d
 E

n
d
 B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
2

5
4

4
C

C
H

 I
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
4

.0
0

 
S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
1
1
/1

/1
7
 -

 1
0
/3

1
/1

8
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
M

g
r 

N
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r

4
2

5
4

5
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
.5

8
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
2

5
4

6
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

1
1

,5
5

4
.1

3
$

  
  

  
  

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
7

4
2

5
4

7
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

6
4

,7
8

5
.4

1
$

  
  

  
  

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
7

4
2

5
4

8
C

o
n
n
e

c
ti
n
g
 P

o
in

t
2

3
,3

9
4

.3
0

$
  

  
  

  
2
8
 P

C
's

 W
in

d
o
w

s
 1

0
, 

S
p
e
a
k
e
rs

, 
K

e
y
b
o
a
rd

s
, 
M

o
u
s
e
, 
4
0

 M
o
n
it
o
rs

4
2

5
4

9
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
4

6
.9

8
 

C
u
to

ff
 S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
, 

F
e
rn

c
o
 C

o
u
p

lin
g
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
, 
G

a
s
k
e
ts

4
2

5
5

0
C

u
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
S

o
ft

w
a
re

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

U
E

S
 -

 1
1
/1

/1
7
 -

 1
0
/3

1
/1

8

4
2

5
5

1
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
2

.2
7

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

4
2

5
5

2
D

e
a
le

r 
T

ru
c
k
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
2

.6
0

 
W

in
c
h
 R

e
p
a

ir
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 U
n
it
 #

7
9

4
2

5
5

3
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

1
4

,3
3

1
.9

4
$

  
  

  
  

S
ta

te
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
7

4
2

5
5

4
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
R

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
8

.5
1

 
P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 -

 A
D

J
 S

lip
s

4
2

5
5

5
E

M
D

 M
ill

ip
o
re

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
2

.0
0

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
P

a
rt

s
 -

 L
a
b

 W
a
te

r 
P

u
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 &

 T
ra

v
e
l

4
2

5
5

6
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
0

5
.5

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s
 &

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
ts

 -
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 P

t,
 D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
L
a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
M

a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r,

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

#
2
, 

B
o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

#
2
, 

M
a
ra

n
e
s
, 

C
o
u
n
ts

 M
a
s
s
ie

, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y

4
2

5
5

7
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,3
2

6
.4

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
2

5
5

8
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 F

a
rm

e
rs

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
7

.5
1

 
R

a
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 R
y
e
 G

ra
s
s
 S

e
e
d
, 

S
tr

a
w

4
2

5
5

9
F

lu
k
e
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

7
.0

0
 

F
re

ig
h
t 
o

n
 C

a
lib

ra
to

r 
s
e
n
t 
fo

r 
R

e
p
a
ir

4
2

5
6

0
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
3

.2
7

 
2
 D

ru
m

 F
a
u
c
e
ts

 -
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

4
2

5
6

1
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

7
,8

5
7

.8
4

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
S

e
p
t.
 C

y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 5

4
2

5
6

2
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,1
1

7
.3

0
 

2
 T

o
n
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
; 
1
0

 x
 1

5
0

#
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
; 
6
 x

 1
5
0

#
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 o
f 

S
u
lp

h
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e

4
2

5
6

3
H

 C
 I

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
5

3
.0

0
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
R

e
n
e

w
a
l 
P

h
o
n
e

 S
y
s
te

m
 1

0
/1

/1
7
 -

 9
/3

0
/1

8

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
2

5
6

4
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
7

8
.2

6
 

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 &

 A
s
s
't 

M
a
te

ri
a
l 
to

 C
o
n

s
tr

u
c
t 
S

to
ra

g
e
 i
n
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 
A

n
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 Q
u
ik

re
te

4
2

5
6

5
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

7
8

.2
5

 
B

re
a
k
e
r 

R
a
m

m
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 0
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
2

5
6

6
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
M

in
im

u
m

 R
e
n
ta

l 
2
8
 T

o
n
 C

ra
n
e
 t
o
 S

e
t 
2
5

 H
P

 A
e
ra

to
rs

 a
t 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
2

5
6

7
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/3

  
- 

1
0
/9

/1
7

4
2

5
6

8
J
o
e
 C

a
rt

e
r 

T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.1
6

 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
a
b
le

 T
ie

s

4
2

5
6

9
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
7

.7
3

 
U

n
it
 #

9
4

 -
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r,

 A
d

d
 W

in
d
s
h
ie

ld
 W

a
s
h
e
r 

F
lu

id

4
2

5
7

0
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8

2
.2

8
 

B
u
g
 R

e
p

e
lla

n
t 
- 

E
n
g
in

e
e
rs

4
2

5
7

1
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
3

.7
7

 
W

e
e
d
 K

ill
e
r,

  
A

n
c
h
o
r 

S
h

a
c
k
le

s
, 
B

a
it
 S

ta
ti
o
n
, 
G

lu
e
 T

ra
p
s
 (

5
-M

i)
; 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 t
o
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
t 
O

ff
ic

e
 i
n
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
2

5
7

2
M

a
rc

 W
ilk

in
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
2

0
.6

5
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 f

o
r 

T
ra

v
e
l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

y
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

4
2

5
7

3
N

a
v
ig

a
ti
o
n
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
6

,6
4

5
.6

3
$

  
  

  
  
  

T
ri
m

b
le

 H
a
n
d

h
e
ld

 G
e
o
 7

X
 -

 G
P

S
 D

e
v
ic

e

4
2

5
7

4
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
2

.6
5

 
O

x
y
g
e
n
, 

A
c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

C
le

a
r 

S
h

ie
ld

, 
H

e
a

d
g
e
a

r 
(U

n
it
 #

8
3

) 
- 

C
y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

ls

4
2

5
7

5
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
1

.0
1

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
B

u
g
 S

p
ra

y
 -

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
2

5
7

6
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
1

9
8

.1
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

M
o
to

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t,
 B

a
tt
e
ry

, 
C

o
re

, 
 B

o
o
s
te

r 
C

a
b
le

 -
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
2

5
7

7
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0

0
.8

3
 

In
k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
E

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
, 
C

lip
s
, 
P

u
s
h
 P

in
s
, 
S

u
p
e
r 

G
lu

e
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 

L
y
s
o
l 
S

p
ra

y
 (

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
, 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
)

4
2

5
7

8
O

m
n
iS

it
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
2

.6
0

 
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

 1
-Y

e
a
r 

W
ir
e
le

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 2

 S
it
e
s

4
2

5
7

9
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
9

.9
8

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 2

4
" 

G
ra

d
e
 R

in
g
 -

 W
a
rd

 5
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
2

5
8

0
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
0

1
.2

9
 

P
o
w

e
rl

it
e
 P

ro
je

c
to

r 
&

 C
a
s
e
 (

H
R

),
 C

lo
ro

x
 W

ip
e
s
, 
D

is
h
 D

e
te

rg
e
n
t,

 P
a
p
e
r 

F
a
s
te

n
e

rs
, 
C

a
le

n
d
a

r 
R

e
fi
lls

,H
a
n
g
in

g
 F

ile
s
, 
H

o
le

 P
u
n
c
h
, 
L
a

m
in

a
ti
n
g
 P

o
u
c
h
e
s
, 

W
a
s
te

b
a

s
k
e
t,
 I
n

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
1
" 

B
in

d
e
rs

, 
S

e
lf
 I
n
k
in

g
 S

ta
m

p
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 

H
ig

h
lig

h
te

rs
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
S

w
e
e
te

n
e
r,

 H
o
t 
C

u
p
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 H
a
lf
 n

 H
a
lf
 

(A
d
m

in
, 
L
a

b
, 
P

re
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t,
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
)

4
2

5
8

1
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
7

.5
0

 
R

ix
ie

 B
o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
- 

S
e
p
t 
2

0
1
7

4
2

5
8

2
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

.6
9

 
H

o
s
e
 R

e
e
l 
C

o
n
n
e

c
to

r 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
0

7

4
2

5
8

3
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
 1

5
2

,5
2

7
.4

2
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
t 
9

/2
2
/1

7
  
S

S
E

S
 M

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g

4
2

5
8

4
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 R
u
n
y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 S

e
p
t.
 C

y
c
le

 4
 B

ill
in

g

4
2

5
8

5
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,9

8
5

.7
5

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 G

ra
v
e
l,
 C

o
n
c
re

te
,C

o
ld

 M
ix

, 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 a

n
d

 2
9
th

 S
t.

4
2

5
8

6
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
6

.2
3

 
S

p
a
 H

o
t 

R
o
d
 T

, 
T

o
w

e
ls

, 
T

o
ile

t 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
n
t

4
2

5
8

7
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.9
4

 
1
2
 V

o
lt
 P

u
m

p
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
2

5
8

8
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
9

0
.0

1
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
 L

a
b

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
 P

u
m

p
 

S
ta

ti
o
n

4
2

5
8

9
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

1
0

,0
4

0
.9

7
$

  
  

  
  

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t 
9

/1
8
 -

 9
/2

9
/1

7

4
2

5
9

0
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
.6

4
 

S
ig

n
a
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
, 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

7

4
2

5
9

1
W

E
L
S

C
O

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

.7
5

 
C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m

4
2

5
9

2
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

5
/1

7

4
2

5
9

3
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.0
0

 
C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

5
/1

7

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
2

5
9

4
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
.5

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

5
/1

7

4
2

5
9

5
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
6

.8
6

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

5
/1

7

N
A

T
-2

1
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
8

2
.0

8
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

7

A
F

C
-2

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,9

5
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

7
 

P
R

-2
1

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

4
1

,4
5

2
.3

3
$

  
  

  
  

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

7

4
2

5
9

6
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,1

7
3

.2
6

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
2

5
9

7
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
 7

0
2

,9
7

0
.0

0
 

2
0
1
7

 C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 t
h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 1

0
/1

0
/1

7

4
2

5
9

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
0

1
.0

9
 

B
a
lla

s
t 
&

 C
la

s
s
 7

 D
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
2

5
9

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
L
a
b

o
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
ia

n
's

 L
ic

e
n
s
e
 #

M
-8

9
2
3

 U
e
k
m

a
n
 E

x
p
ir

e
s
 1

0
/3

1

4
2

6
0

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
 C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5

8
.2

0
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
 O

c
t/
C

a
lls

 F
e
e
 S

e
p
t

4
2

6
0

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

.4
0

 
G

ra
s
s
 R

e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 4

4
2

6
0

2
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
7

0
.9

1
 

1
8
.7

2
 T

o
n
s
 C

o
ld

 M
ix

 -
 F

o
r 

S
to

c
k

4
2

6
0

3
B

a
rr

y
 S

tr
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
0

.0
0

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 C
h
a
in

 L
in

k
 G

a
te

 L
a
b
o
r 

&
 M

a
te

ri
a
l

4
2

6
0

4
B

C
S

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
5

.0
0

 
L
a
b
o

r 
&

 T
ra

v
e
l 
- 

G
a
te

 1
 F

L
T

P
 P

h
o
n
e

 L
in

e
 O

u
t 
o
f 

O
rd

e
r

4
2

6
0

5
B

e
rg

 &
 S

o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
6

.3
0

 
M

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
 S

h
a
ft

 t
o
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 R

o
d
s
 i
n
 V

a
c
c
o
n
 H

o
s
e
 R

e
e
l

4
2

6
0

6
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

3
2

.2
6

 
N

a
tu

ra
l 
G

a
s
 -

 7
0
1

 W
. 
2
9
th

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

4
2

6
0

7
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
3

.6
6

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 S
te

e
ri

n
g
, 
2

-W
h
e
e
l 
A

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
- 

U
n
it
 #

7
8

4
2

6
0

8
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
7

4
2

6
0

9
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

.8
6

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
F

ir
e
 &

 P
o
lic

e
 F

e
e
s
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
7

4
2

6
1

0
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
2

6
1

1
C

o
n
n
e

c
ti
n
g
 P

o
in

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7

0
.8

5
 

S
e
ri
a

l 
A

d
a
p
te

r 
C

a
rd

; 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

N
e
w

 C
o
m

p
u
te

rs

4
2

6
1

2
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
1

8
.5

8
 

T
e
e
s
, 
B

e
n
d
s
, 
M

a
n
h
o

le
 E

x
t 
R

in
g
s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 C

le
a
n
o

u
t 
P

lu
g
s
, 
P

ip
e
, 
W

a
rd

 0
 R

e
p
a
ir

 &
 

In
v
e
n
to

ry

4
2

6
1

3
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
1

.2
4

 
A

s
h
p
a
lt
 S

u
rf

a
c
e
 W

a
rd

 4
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
2

6
1

4
D

r.
 R

o
n
a

ld
 C

o
lc

la
s
u
re

 $
  

  
  

  
 8

,7
1

2
.8

8
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
S

e
w

e
r 

L
in

e
 

4
2

6
1

5
E

M
D

 M
ill

ip
o
re

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
1

.7
2

 
P

u
m

p
 H

e
a
d

 f
o
r 

L
a
b
's

 W
a
te

r 
S

y
s
te

m

4
2

6
1

6
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
7

,7
2

8
.8

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
#
2
, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5

 P
S

, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 T

P
, 
W

h
it
e
 

O
a
k
 B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n
, 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re

4
2

6
1

7
E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
.3

4
 

F
u
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

8

4
2

6
1

8
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
3

.8
7

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 -

 G
a
p
 C

re
e
k

4
2

6
1

9
F

ra
n
k
 F

le
tc

h
e
r 

D
o
d
g
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

2
4

.4
2

 
In

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 t
o
 U

n
it
 #

8
8

  
A

/C
 L

in
e
 L

e
a
k
, 
E

v
a
p
o
ra

to
r 

L
in

e
 L

e
a
k

4
2

6
2

0
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
5

.8
7

 
3
 M

o
to

r 
R

u
n
 C

a
p
a

c
it
o
rs

 (
L
a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

 P
S

),
 6

 R
u
n

 C
a
p
a
c
it
o
rs

, 

2
 B

a
n
d
 S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
s

4
2

6
2

1
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
4

2
.7

3
 

R
e
m

o
te

 T
ra

n
s
m

it
te

r,
 B

e
lt
 P

o
u
c
h
 U

n
it
#
1
2

2

4
2

6
2

2
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,8

1
6

.4
2

 
1
s
t 
M

o
n
th

's
 R

e
n
ta

l 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 B

u
c
k
e
t,
 R

o
c
k
 T

o
o
th

, 
T

o
o
th

 R
e
ta

in
e
r 

- 
E

. 
M

a
ry

la
n
d

4
2

6
2

3
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

4
.2

4
 

2
 N

e
w

 a
n

d
 1

 U
s
e
d
 T

e
s
t 
P

lu
g
 B

a
lls

4
2

6
2

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
3

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
  
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
1
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/1

0
 -

 1
0
/1

3
/1

7

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
2

6
2

5
J
W

C
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 9
,3

2
5

.0
0

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
L
o
w

e
r 

A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 o
f 

In
fl
u
e
n
t 

G
ri
n
d
e
r 

U
n
it
 o

n
 F

ilt
e
r 

P
re

s
s

4
2

6
2

6
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
5

.2
1

 
5
 C

a
s
e
s
 C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

 f
o
r 

L
a
b

4
2

6
2

7
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

3
.4

2
 

6
 C

a
s
e
s
 G

re
e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t

4
2

6
2

8
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
2

6
2

9
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
3

4
.6

6
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 T
ra

ile
r 

#
9
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 R
e
a
r 

A
x
le

 w
/B

ra
k
e
s
 &

 H
u
b
s
, 
R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 W

h
e
e
l 
S

e
a
ls

4
2

6
3

0
M

r.
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

2
.4

2
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

4
2

6
3

1
N

e
w

 A
g
e
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
4

.1
4

 
C

le
a
rf

lo
 A

n
ti
b
a
c
te

ri
a
l 
T

u
b
in

g
 f

o
r 

S
a
m

p
le

rs
 5

-M
i,
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
2

6
3

2
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
1

.8
2

 
L
u
n
c
h
e
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 D

e
li 

T
ra

y
s
 f

o
r 

T
ra

in
in

g
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

4
2

6
3

3
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
6

.7
4

 
M

e
d
ic

in
e
 C

a
b

in
e
t 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 a

n
d

 2
 I
n

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
ri

n
te

r 
- 

A
d
m

in

4
2

6
3

4
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
8

.2
6

 
1
 D

ru
m

 S
h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 O

il

4
2

6
3

5
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
9

.5
2

 
D

y
n
a
m

o
 W

a
s
p
 a

n
d
 H

o
rn

e
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 G
la

s
s
 C

le
a
n
e

r,
 D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t 

S
p
ra

y

4
2

6
3

6
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

.8
4

 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
P

V
C

 -
 R

e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 2

4
2

6
3

7
S

tr
ib

lin
g
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
8

.9
4

 
A

lt
e
rn

a
to

r,
 C

o
re

 w
/E

x
c
h
a
n
g

e
, 
F

re
ig

h
t 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
0

4

4
2

6
3

8
U

n
d
e
rc

a
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

.1
0

 
A

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
U

n
it
 #

9
0

4
2

6
3

9
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
5

7
.4

4
 

F
C

 B
ro

th
, 

A
m

m
o
n
ia

 B
u
ff

e
r,

 A
m

m
o
n
ia

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

, 
S

e
n
s
o
r 

C
a
p
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t,
 D

ig
it
a
l 

R
e
a
c
to

r 
B

lo
c
k
 -

 L
a
b

4
2

6
4

0
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.6
0

 
F

a
x
 L

in
e
 B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
0

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,9
2

3
.8

6
 

C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

: 
 B

a
ld

e
r 

V
F

D
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

it
ti
n
g
 t
o

 R
e
p
a
ir

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

B
e

lt
 

P
re

s
s
 W

a
s
h
 S

y
s
te

m
, 
1
-Y

r 
W

E
F

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 S
. 
S

m
it
h
, 
W

E
F

T
E

C
 2

0
1
7

 

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 S

. 
S

m
it
h
, 
S

C
A

D
A

 D
a
ta

 R
a

d
o
 5

-M
i 
P

o
lis

h
in

g
 P

o
n
d
, 

S
o
ft

w
a
re

 M
. 

C
la

y
to

n
, 

H
o
te

l 
D

e
p
o
s
it
 S

. 
S

m
it
h
 C

h
ic

a
g
o
 W

E
F

T
E

C

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
1

P
it
n
e
y
 B

o
w

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
6

.5
0

 
P

o
s
ta

g
e

 M
e
te

r 
R

e
fi
ll

4
2

6
4

1
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
5

.0
0

 
R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 a

n
d
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt

4
2

6
4

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
2

1
.1

5
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
S

to
c
k
 D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
2

6
4

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
.9

4
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
- 

L
a
b
 B

ld
g
.

4
2

6
4

4
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

6
.2

3
 

In
te

rn
e
t 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 &

 5
-M

ile
; 
D

a
ta

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
2

6
4

5
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
.5

5
 

F
in

e
 S

a
n
d
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 1

4
2

6
4

6
C

a
p
it
o
l 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
3

.4
8

 
E

d
g
e
 C

u
tt
in

g
 B

la
d
e
 f

o
r 

B
a
c
k
h
o
e
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 #
1

4
2

6
4

7
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

0
,1

8
5

.1
8

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1

7

4
2

6
4

8
C

h
ri

s
' W

in
d
s
h
ie

ld
 R

e
p
a

ir
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
6

.8
0

 
S

ta
rb

re
a
k
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 U
n
it
s
 8

9
 &

 9
0

4
2

6
4

9
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6

.5
0

 
P

e
rm

it
 t
o
 B

u
ild

 F
e
n
c
e
 a

t 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
2

6
5

0
C

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.4
3

 
4
 x

 3
 B

u
s
h
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
o
rt

a
b
le

 P
u
m

p
 H

o
s
e

4
2

6
5

1
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.1
7

 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
 L

u
b
e
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 4

4
2

6
5

2
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

O
u
ts

id
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
S

u
p
p
o

rt
 -

 M
o
n
th

 o
f 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

7

4
2

6
5

3
D

L
T

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
2

2
.5

9
 

A
u
to

d
e
s
k
 A

u
to

C
A

D
 1

 Y
e
a
r 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 P

la
n

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
2

6
5

4
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
7

,6
7

5
.9

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
M

a
rc

h
e
, 
5

-M
i 
G

a
te

, 
5
- 

M
i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
C

re
e
k
#
1
, 
5

-M
i 
N

, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
M

id
s
ta

te
, 

C
h
a
p
e

l 
R

id
g
e
, 

R
ix

ie
/H

w
y
 1

6
1

, 

M
c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 R

d
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 4

6
th

, 
E

u
re

k
a
 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
 J

u
d
y
, 
Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
R

ix
ie

 L
u

c
k
y
, 

4
2

6
5

5
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,2
4

4
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 G

ra
b
 S

a
m

p
le

s
 P

e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t;
 L

a
n
d

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 S

o
ils

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 5

-M
i 

L
a

g
o

o
n

 C
le

a
n

o
u

t

4
2

6
5

6
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
0

.4
0

 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 S

e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 7
 B

u
lli

n
g

4
2

6
5

7
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

0
.2

4
 

S
h
ip

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
, 
S

h
ip

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
o
 I
n

s
it
u
fo

rm

4
2

6
5

8
F

le
e
tm

a
ti
c
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
0

.0
0

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

7

4
2

6
5

9
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,3
1

2
.6

5
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 a

n
d
 D

ie
s
e
l 
fo

r 
U

ti
lit

y
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
7

4
2

6
6

0
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,6

9
7

.7
3

 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 S

e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 7
; 

S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 9
 w

/ 
E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

 A
c
ti
v
it
y

4
2

6
6

1
H

a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
te

e
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6

.6
4

 
F

la
t 
S

te
e
l 
- 

W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
il

4
2

6
6

2
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
4

.1
1

 
B

u
tt
o
n

 C
e
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

, 
N

u
t 
D

ri
v
e
r 

S
e
t,

 M
a
g
n
e

ti
c
 T

o
o
l 
H

o
ld

e
r,

 H
e
a
t 
S

h
ri
n

k
 W

ir
e
 

W
ra

p
, 
N

e
e
d
le

 N
o
s
e
 P

lie
rs

, 
W

ir
e
 C

ri
m

p
in

g
 T

o
o
l,
 B

u
tt
o
n

 C
o
n
n
e

c
to

rs
, 

A
v
ia

ti
o
n
S

n
ip

s
, 
W

ri
e
 S

tr
ip

p
e
r 

- 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
2

6
6

3
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
8

.5
8

 
C

u
e
s
 T

V
 P

a
rt

s
 D

e
a
le

r 
It
e
m

s
 -

 T
V

#
1

4
2

6
6

4
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
2

4
.0

0
 

R
e
ta

in
e
r,

 M
a
rl
a

r 
E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
M

a
rk

 H
a
lt
e
r 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 S

a
le

4
2

6
6

5
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
0

.0
2

 
V

o
lt
a
g
e

 M
o
n
it
o
r 

T
ru

c
k
 #

9
0

 S
to

c
k
, 
D

iv
e
rs

if
ie

d
 R

e
la

y
s
 T

ru
c
k
 #

9
0

4
2

6
6

6
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
4

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
  
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
8
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/1

8
 -

 1
0
/2

3
/1

7

4
2

6
6

7
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
1

.9
1

 
O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 -

 U
n
it
s
 #

1
1

8
 &

 1
0
3

4
2

6
6

8
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
1

.4
0

 
1
2
 M

a
n
h
o

le
 C

o
v
e
rs

- 
In

v
e
n
to

ry

4
2

6
6

9
M

a
rl
a

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 
M

a
n
u
a

l 
fo

r 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 L
a

g
o
o
n

 S
lu

d
g
e

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l

4
2

6
7

0
M

r.
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

5
.2

2
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
2

6
7

1
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

 6
5

,8
7

5
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

1
, 
2
0
1

7
 

4
2

6
7

2
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
lH

2
O

.c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
0

.0
0

 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 F

L
T

P
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
5
-M

ile
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

7

4
2

6
7

3
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

9
.6

0
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 -

 W
ilc

o
x
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
2

6
7

4
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
1

.8
2

 
B

o
o
ts

, 
R

a
in

c
o
a
t,
 G

o
g
g
le

s
 -

 N
e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 P

la
n
t 
O

p
e
ra

to
r

4
2

6
7

5
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

0
.3

4
 

S
ili

c
o
n
e
 W

ri
s
tb

a
n

d
s
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m

4
2

6
7

6
O

m
n
iS

it
e

 $
  

  
  

 1
6

,6
7

7
.9

8
 

O
m

n
iS

it
e
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
- 

L
a
s
t 
1
0
 f

o
r 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

4
2

6
7

7
P

e
e
p
le

s
 B

ro
th

e
rs

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

.7
4

 
T

re
a
te

d
 W

o
o
d
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 2

4
2

6
7

8
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
0

8
.6

7
 

C
o
n
e
 C

o
n
c
e
n
tr

ic
, 
R

is
e
r,

 M
a
n
h
o

le
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 0

4
2

6
7

9
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
5

.1
2

 
A

P
C

 B
a
c
k
U

P
S

 (
T

e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 S

y
s
te

m
),

 B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
T

a
p
e
 R

o
lls

, 
P

a
p
e
r 

P
la

te
s
, 
A

ir
 

F
re

s
h
e
n
e

r,
 F

a
n
, 
D

a
y
ti
m

e
r,

 S
c
is

s
o
rs

, 
W

ir
e
le

s
s
 M

o
u
s
e

4
2

6
8

0
P

ra
c
te

c
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

4
8

.0
0

 
T

e
s
t 
a
n
d

 R
e
p
a
ir

 5
H

P
 V

F
D

 B
e
lt
 F

ilt
e
r 

P
re

s
s

4
2

6
8

1
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

.3
8

 
C

o
u
p
le

r 
&

 A
d
a
p
te

r 
- 

P
o
rt

a
b
le

 P
u
m

p

4
2

6
8

2
R

P
 P

o
w

e
r 

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,9
1

1
.0

8
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
y
s
te

m
 P

la
n
n
e

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
9

/1
/1

7
 -

 8
/3

1
/1

8
 f

o
r 

7
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

4
2

6
8

3
S

&
W

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,0

1
6

.4
5

 
F

ir
e
 A

n
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 P
la

n
t 
O

p
e
ra

to
rs

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
2

6
8

4
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 4

9
,7

8
3

.7
1

 
R

u
n
y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 S

e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 7
 B

ill
in

g
, 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 S

e
p
t 
C

y
c
 9

 a
n

d
 E

n
d
 o

f 

M
o
n
th

 A
c
ti
v
it
y

4
2

6
8

5
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 T
ir
e
 M

a
rt

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
8

2
.5

7
 

2
 F

ro
n
t 
T

ir
e
s
 -

 V
a
c
c
o
n
 -

 #
1
0
9

4
2

6
8

6
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
1

.9
2

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
H

a
n
d

 S
a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 D
e
g
re

a
s
e
r 

- 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
2

6
8

7
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
7

.6
6

 
T

h
re

a
d
e
d
 S

ta
in

le
s
s
 R

o
d
, 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 F

in
is

h
 N

u
ts

, 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
E

p
o
x
y
, 

C
a
u
lk

 G
u
n
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 2

4
2

6
8

8
S

u
m

m
it
 T

ru
c
k
 G

ro
u
p

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

4
.1

3
 

A
B

S
 D

ia
g
n
o

s
ti
c
 S

y
s
te

m
, 
A

/C
 D

ia
g
n
o

s
ti
c
, 
E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 V

a
lv

e
 C

h
e
c
k
 U

n
it
 #

1
1

2

4
2

6
8

9
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
1

.7
2

 
B

lo
w

e
r 

O
il,

 p
H

 P
ro

b
e
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 a
n

d
 F

L
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
 L

a
b

4
2

6
9

0
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
7

9
.5

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 U
s
e

4
2

6
9

1
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,7
8

5
.7

9
 

B
io

-S
o
lid

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
fr

o
m

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 f
o
r 

1
0
/1

-1
0
/1

3
 a

n
d
 M

o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
: 
 

V
a
c
c
o
n
s
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
5
-M

i,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt

4
2

6
9

2
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

4
.3

3
 

S
ig

n
a
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
, 
W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
 U

n
it
 #

1
2

4

4
2

6
9

3
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
8

.3
3

 
A

e
ra

to
r 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

a
rt

s
 -

 5
-M

i

4
2

6
9

4
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
8

.5
8

 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 -
 P

h
o

n
e
/I
n

te
rn

e
t

4
2

6
9

5
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

9
/1

7

4
2

6
9

6
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.0
0

 
C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

9
/1

7

4
2

6
9

7
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
6

.8
6

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

9
/1

7

N
A

T
-2

2
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
8

2
.0

8
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

9
/2

0
1

7

A
F

C
-2

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,9

5
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

9
/2

0
1

7
 

P
R

-2
2

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

4
1

,8
3

3
.8

3
$

  
  

  
  

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

9
/2

0
1

7

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
- 

P
e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

/1
7

 $
  

  
 1

3
6

,9
6

4
.4

8
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
- 

P
e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

5
/1

7
 $

  
  

 1
1

1
,7

0
1

.2
7

 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
- 

P
e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

9
/1

7
 $

  
  

 1
1

2
,8

5
6

.9
4

 

 $
  

2
,0

4
6

,5
1

5
.4

6
 

A
D

F
A

-L
o

a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n

ts
3

0
8

,7
9

7
.9

8
$

  
  

  
M

o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 F

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

2
0
1
6

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

2
,6

4
0

,3
4

1
.9

4
$

  
 

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

4
,9

9
5

,6
5

5
.3

8
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for October 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 



























 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 

MAUMELLE TREATMENT PLANT BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL 
 
 
 

Bids were received for the Maumelle Wastewater Treatment Plant Lagoon Biosolids Removal 

and Land Application Project on Wednesday, October 18, 2017. The Project consists of 

removal of biosolids from the south lagoon and land application of the biosolids at an 

approved site. 

 

The low bid was submitted by Denali Water Solutions, LLC, of Russellville, Arkansas, in the 

amount of $328,155.54.   

 

This project will be paid for from the Biosolids Reserve Fund which has a current balance of 

$1,210,000.  A surcharge of $0.90 per month will be applied to each MWM Wastewater 

account to reimburse the NLRW for the cost of removing the solids from the south lagoon, 

plus simple interest at a rate of 3.5% / annum.  A copy of the bid tabulation is attached. 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Maumelle Wastewater Treatment Plant Lagoon 

Biosolids Removal and Land Application Project to Denali Water Solutions, LLC of 

Russellville, AR in the amount of $328,155.54. 

 

 

 





 

 

  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

 

PURCHASE NEW EXCAVATOR 
 
 
 

Collections Systems currently maintains one excavator for each repair crew.  The oldest 

excavator is a 2006 Kubota KX121-R3TA with 4,724 hours that will soon be in need of costly 

repair.  Staff wishes to replace this machine with a new Kubota KX080-4R3A, which is 

slightly larger and able to better and more safely handle manholes and other large items.   

 

This item is available through the Houston-Galveston Area Cooperative in the amount of 

$87,141.32.   

 

The 2017 Budget includes $61,000 for this item. 

 

 

ACTION: 

Authorize staff to purchase a Kubota KX080-4R3A through HGAC in the amount of 

$87,141.32. 

 

 
 
 
 








